From: Dan Smith

To: Trials

Ce: puneet.kohli@bakerbotts.com; brian.oaks@bakerbotts.com; Sara Fish; Tim Riffe; Thad Kodish; celeste.jones@bakerbotts.com; Thomas Rozylowicz; Diana Bradley; Karl Renner;
ptab@fr.com; AXE-PTAB; Qualcomm_0371PR@BakerBotts.com; 1PR39521-00501P1

Subject: 1PR2018-01279

Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:12:31 AM

Re: IPR2018-01279
Your Honors,

Due to a family emergency, Petitioner’s expert is unavailable and Petitioner respectfully requests a call with the Board to discuss postponing the
oral hearing for the above-referenced proceeding, which is currently scheduled for October 30. The parties are generally available for a call with
the Board next Monday (9/30), Tuesday (10/1), or Wednesday (10/2).

To provide the Board with more details regarding the emergency, last week the wife of Petitioner’s expert, Dr. Narayan Mandayam, was involved
in a serious car accident (described in this article). She sustained severe injuries in the accident necessitating multiple surgeries. Dr. Mandayam
indicates that his wife is slowly recovering, but that he will be required to focus all of his time and energy over the next several weeks caring for
her. Thus, he is unavailable, until at least the last week of October.

As a result of this unavailability, Patent Owner was unable to depose Dr. Mandayam on 9/25 as scheduled. Patent Owner’s Surreply and Reply in
Support of the Motion to Amend are currently due on 10/2, but obviously Patent Owner cannot prepare these filings without deposing Petitioner’s
expert on his supplemental declaration filed in support of Petitioner’s Reply and Opposition to the Motion to Amend.

Petitioner thus requests a call with the Board to discuss postponing the October 30 oral hearing either to compensate for Dr. Mandayam'’s
unforeseen period of unavailability, or, alternatively, to allow Petitioner to engage a new expert to step in for Dr. Mandayam and adopt his
supplemental declaration.

The parties have conferred, and Patent Owner does not oppose postponing the oral hearing.

Respectfully,

Dan Smith
Counsel for Petitioner

Dan Smith :: Principal :: Fish & Richardson P.C.
214 292 4071 direct :: 214 693 0516 cell

This email message is for_the sole use_of the intended remment;s) and may contain confidential _and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited ou are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original messa e.

IPR2018-01279 Ex. 3002
page 1 of 1

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:dsmith@fr.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:puneet.kohli@bakerbotts.com
mailto:brian.oaks@bakerbotts.com
mailto:sfish@fr.com
mailto:riffe@fr.com
mailto:TKodish@fr.com
mailto:celeste.jones@bakerbotts.com
mailto:rozylowicz@fr.com
mailto:bradley@fr.com
mailto:renner@fr.com
mailto:ptab@fr.com
mailto:AXF-PTAB@fr.com
mailto:Qualcomm_037IPR@BakerBotts.com
mailto:IPR39521-0050IP1@fr.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpatch.com%2Fnew-jersey%2Fbaskingridge%2Fheroic-driver-pulled-woman-burning-car-i-78-crash&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7C705a799242b64e08091808d74300e919%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C1%7C637051543497390656&sdata=8pAmPml3rxQEYTJ7CrTytwRMVrBJvXB2yOaKm9QQauI%3D&reserved=0
https://www.docketalarm.com/

